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RFQ Progress 

Question

Senator LINES: How long does it take to progress?
Ms Gleeson: I would have to take that on notice.
Senator LINES: From February until when were you progressing?
Ms Gleeson: We were progressing the development work in terms of—
Senator LINES: When did you stop progressing it?
Ms Gleeson: I would have to take that on notice. I do not have those details.
Senator LINES: You do not know? You knew what you were doing with the RFQ. Surely you 
can give us some estimate of when you stopped doing work on that.
CHAIR: Ms Gleeson took the answer on notice.
Senator LINES: I am still pursuing questions, thank you, Senator McKenzie.
Ms Gleeson: May I take it on notice?
Senator LINES: I am asking you to give me a ballpark of when you finished— 

Answer

Work on evaluating the RFQs associated with the Jobs for Families campaign continued until 
the decision to cease was taken by the Government.


